

Konsulent KH

Kandidatprofil

Titel Senior Consultant

Born 1956

Civilstand Married

Personalprofile

The candidate is a professional, well educated and with a lot of humour. The candidate quickly gets an overview of the customers' situation and is known as a trouble shooter.

When solving a task he always looks for different solutions, so he together with the customer can find the best solution.

The candidate's relationship with colleges and customers is always friendly and he has no problem in sharing his knowledge with others.

The candidate is well known in the SAP market in Denmark. First of all through customers, secondly as an instructor for SAP Danmark.

Professionally his interests are analyzing, designing, developing and testing all kinds of applications. The candidate has worked with SAP R/3 Basis and abap/4 since 1994, programming all kinds of interfaces, desktop-integration, online, data dictionary and Sap scripts.

Areas of work

- ABAP/4
- SAP Script
- Smart form
- Data dictionary
- Function modules
- SAP Office Mail
- EDI/IDOC
- Migration and conversion
- Interfaces using Batch-Input
- Call Transaction and Direct Input
- Integration using Native RFC
- Visual RFC
- Automation
- Bank payment (in- and outbound)
- Analyzing, Data modelling, Design, Construction, Planning, Migrating, Management, Integration test, Implementation, Documentation, Sales and Marketing.

Appliationstypes / Business- knowledge

- Finance systems
- Customer/Address systems
- Material Management

Konsulent KH

Kandidatprofil

- Reservation systems
- Insurance systems
- Bank/Loan systems
- Marketing systems
- Informationssystemer (EIS).

Education

- High school 1976
- Building Engineer 1981
- EDP-assistant 1983

Career

- 1984-85 Dansk Supermarked**
Programmer working with Cobol, Natural/Adabas
Hardware: Siemens
- 1985-86 Aarhus Amtskommune**
System consultant. With many different tasks as the candidate was the only one in the department, Programming in Fortran, Basic.
Hardware: ND. And Molecular
- 1986-89 MD Foods**
System consultant. Analyzing, designing, construction, planning, project manager.
Systems. Creditor system (still in production). Support system for maintains, printer support, System for internal sales.
Programming language: Cobol/2, REXX, TSO, ISPF, SQL/DS.
Hardware: IBM
- 1989-96 Cap Gemini Danmark A/S**
Senior Consultant doing analyzing, designing, construction, planning, project manager, estimating, tools, documentation, design and construction.
- 1997- KINI Consulting**
Freelance consultant working as SAP R/3 Basis Consultant.
- 1989-90 MD foods**
Add on to creditor system.
- 1990-90 Dyr læge**
Data Tuning PC system
- 1990-90 SAS, Stockholm**
Participant in the TERESE study

Konsulent KH

Kandidatprofil

- 1990-92 Nykredit**
Information system
- 1993-94 ABB I.C.MØLLER**
Converting Copics to Simapps
- 1994-94 Tele Danmark**
- 1994- Danfoss Silkeborg A/S**
ABAP/4 developer with implementing of EDI, Interfaces, modifications, enhancement, configuring of basis and Sapscrip
- 1995- Danfoss Hydraulik A/S**
ABAP/4, Sap script, SD, FI, MM
- 1995- Jysk Sengetøj lager**
ABAP/4, Sap script
- 1995- SAP Denmark**
Instructor on CA930 Sap script course, BC460 Sap script 4.0
- 1996-96 Mercedes Benz**
Consulting within ABAP/4 and Sap script
- 1996- KONE Elevator A/S (Denmark, Germany and Belgium)**
Sale, R/3 3.0 D, Designing, Developing, Interfaces, Transaction, Sap scripts
- 1997-97 West Company**
Payment run layout for Den Danske Bank
- 1997- Volvo Sweden(CFP).**
Rollout project of FI and CO. Developing interfaces.
Volvo France FI CO start-up. Sap script, Interfaces, Trouble shooting
- 1998- Siemens Danmark**
SD-papers Sap script
- 1998- ISS Danmark A/S**
Add on programming
- 1998- Louis Poulsen**
Sap script guide
- 1998- Statoil Forus**
Instructor in SAP BC460 Sapscrip

Konsulent KH

Kandidatprofil

1998-	Phillips Oil Stavanger Workshop in Sapscript
1998-	Danish Brewery Group Analyze and Design of Custom and Shipping papers
1999-	Ecco Sap script, Developing reports, interfaces
1999-	Risø Sap script trouble shooting
2000-	Novo QM/PP enhancements
2000-	Sap Danmark Instructor in SAP BC460 Sapscript and SAP BC470 Smartform
2000-	SAP Svenska Stockholm Instructor in SAP BC460 and SAP BC470
2001-	Velux A/S Add-ons for Eurobiz. Printing , Envelope marking and packing
2001-01	SAP Soumi Instructor SAP BC470 Smartform
2002-06	Danish Crown Abap sap script
2003-03	Novozymes Smartform guide
2003-03	SAO Danfoss Moskva Implementation into Danfoss A/S SAP system
2005-	ARLA Sapscript Smartform Abap

Projectskills

Projectmethods

Years of experience

9

Skills level

Høj

Last used

2006

Konsulent KH

Kandidatprofil

Analysis	9	High	2006
Specification of demands	9	High	2006
Estimation	9	High	2006
Design	9	High	2006
Implementation	9	High	2006

Practical knowledge

Life and pension	17	High	2004
Projectmanagement	9	High	2006
Staff management	3	Medium	1999
Teaching	5	High	2006
Unit Link	3	High	2004
Development of platforms	2	Medium	2006
Physical hardware handling	2	Medium	2006
Conversion of data	2	Medium	2006
Configuration of network	2	Medium	2006

Other

Methods: Your don, SYSKON, Perform

Hardware: IBM mainframe, Tandem, Unisys, DDE, PC, HP, Siemens Nixdorf.

OS: MVS, (OS/2), PC-DOS, DOS, VM, VMS, Unix, Win/NT, Win-95

Database: SQL/DS, DB/2, Oracle, ADABAS.

Languages: COBOL/2, REXX, FORTRAN, PASCAL, NATURAL, ABAP/4

Tpsystems: CICS

Net: Novell, DEC, NT. (only on user levels)

Languages: English, Danish, Scandinavian, German